

OLADIMEJI VICTOR, OLAWADE

Prolific Full Stack Web Developer



I am a graduate of the department of Computer Science, Osun State University, Nigeria. And a Full Stack Web. Developer with 5 years+ experience in the Web. Development field and a quantifiable amount of projects done in the past, coupled with a number of clients and tons of positive reviews and commendable feedbacks.

I am a Tech. Enthusiast who is always ready to quench my thirst for curiosity on ideas and innovations in the Tech. space. I love learning from my like-minded peers and experienced colleagues, I also love sharing the knowledge I have gained personally to interested audiences over the internet.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Sciences,
Computer Science

Osun State University,
Osun State, Nigeria
September, 2023

KEY SKILLS

- PHP
- SQL
- JavaScript
- jQuery
- HTML5
- CSS3
- Bootstrap
- WordPress
- Joomla

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- C
- Java
- Python
- Photoshop
- CapCut
- Canva

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Website Manager

2019 – Present

[LoveKin, NGO](#)

- I have been managing the LoveKin NGO website since 2019. It is a website built on Joomla in 2018, which was built completely by a Software Company, but was handed over to me to manage during my early days in the tech. field so I could gain experience over time.

Intern. Web Developer

2022

[Mira Technologies Limited, Nigeria](#)

- I served as an Intern at Mira Technologies LTD for a period of 6 months where I built quality software with a team of other Software Developers too.
- During my stay, I (together with the team) managed up to 4 commercial projects including an Aviation Software, Finance and Hotel Management Software.

Website Developer

2021 - Present

[GoRent Uniosun](#)

- I developed the housing-agency Web. App from start to finish within a month using the following Web. Technologies: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, SQL, Bootstrap & jQuery, then I later went on to include a LIVE Payment feature that allows the platform users make payment from within the Web. App.

Website Developer

2022 - 2023

[365MOGULS](#)

- Being a Web. based application that targets the UK, I completely developed the Web. App from start to finish using my tech. stacks, and I also integrated the UK STRIPE into the project to allow its users make one-off payments and recurring subscription plans. I also integrated Discord which gives members exclusive access to a Discord Server after successful payment/purchase of a subscription plan.

Website Developer

2022 - Present

[LEARN FROM VICOL](#)

- I developed this tutorial platform, using the Web. Technologies, where I teach/share the knowledge I have in various Computer Science courses (Like C Programming) for students that are interested in learning them virtually.